



martin power

For the Attention of Niall McNamara

1 message

martin power

To: IE 3rd Party Approvals <3rdpartyapprovals@irishrail.ie>

Mon, Dec 15, 2025 at 12:32 PM

Dear Niall,

Further to our conversation on Friday evening last re: planning for the new rail overbridge at Park, Co. Wexford.

I note you understand that planning for the new bridge is covered under the planning for the adjoining 413 houses ABP 308002-20 by reference to Condition 18A of the Bord approval of the 3rd December 2020.

I will further review that planning and get back to you.

Again many thanks for your assistance.

Regards,

Martin Power

